From: ExternalDevelopmentControl <ExternalDevelopmentControl@melton.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 Aug 2022 11:15:40

To: dms.development.management@melton.gov.uk

Ce:

Subject: FW: Amended Plans re: 22/00537/FUL - Fields OS 6700 6722 And 5200, Muston Lane, Easthorpe
Attachments: image006.emz

From: Diane Jackson

Sent: 17 August 2022 13:19

To: ExternalDevelopmentControl <ExternalDevelopmentControl@melton.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Amended Plans re: 22/00537/FUL - Fields OS 6700 6722 And 5200, Muston Lane, Easthorpe

Dear MBC,

Thank you for consulting with the aerodrome safeguarding authority for East Midlands Airport on the revised plans for this
proposed development; we have no further comments to make to those dated 26 May.

Kind Regards,
Diane

Diane Jackson
Group Aerodrome Safeguarding Officer
Stansted Airport | East Midlands Airport | Manchester Airport

Advance notice of leave: 01 July returning to work 5 July
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